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Liam Cranley[E51049@ems.rmit.edu.au]
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Committee, Treaties (REPS)
RE: Submission re USETA

HelloFran,
Thanksfor thealert,my postaladdressis asbelow.
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Liam Cranley
18 WaterdaleRd
Ivanhoe3079
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Regards
Liam
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)
Wilson, Frances (REPS)

From: Committee, Treaties (REPS)
Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2004 3:14 PM
To: ‘Liam Cranley’
Subject: RE: Submission re USETA

Thankyou foryour interestin thecommittee’sinquiry into theUSA-AustraliaFree tradeAgreement.In
orderfor yourcommentsto beconsideredby theCommitteeasasubmissionthereis a requirementfor a
postaladdress.This informationis usuallypublishedalongwith yoursubmissionunlessyou request
otherwise.

FranWilson
Office Administrator
JointStandingCommitteeonTreaties

OriginalMessage
From:Liam Cranley[mailto:E51049@ems.rmit.edu.au]
Sent:Tuesday,13 April 20042:45 PM
To: Committee,Treaties(REPS)
Subject:SubmissionretJSFTA

DearSecretary& membersof theJSCT,

Theflawsin theproposedfreetradeagreementwith theUSA (USFTA)aresoseverethatyourallowingits
enactmentwould amountto little shortof treason.I knowthattherehavebeensubmissionscoveringin
greatdetaileachof thepointsI will raise(andmore),andI list someonly to demonstratethatthe
communityis notcompletelyignorantof thepig-in-a-pokebeingproffered.

If forcedto ranktheflaws in theUSFTA, theworstaspectswould beasfollows: Restrictionson right to
regulateessentialservices* this goesto theheartof nationalsovereignty.Noagreementallowing suchan
impedimentto governmentcanorshouldbeallowedwithoutanationalreferendum.Noparliamentary
committeecanlegitimatelydecidethisonbehalfofall Australians.

Quarantinerelaxation* thenegativeoutcomesarepotentiallyunlimited,andassuchrelaxingthecurrent
patchyregimecontravenestheprecautionaryprinciple thatshouldbetheguidingprincipalof legislative
decisionmaking.

Marginalbenefitsfor agriculture* mostsectorswill receiveno immediatebenefit,limited futurebenefits,
andmosthavethepotentialfor success(greaterAustralianexportsto theUSA) to triggerrenewed
barriers.

Copyrightextension* universitiesalreadystruggleto maintainaccessto sufficientknowledgeresources,
whatprovisionhasbeenmadefor this increasedcostto beprovidedfor by greaterCommonwealth
funding?Or is trade-nowmoreimportantthaneducation-now-&-in-the-future?

Backdoorto investor-Statecomplaints* this foul concept,defeatedin theMIA, andin theWTO Cancun
round,is givennewlife by thevaguewordingof Article 11.16.1of theUSFTA. Is Australiato join the
unluckylabratsin NAFTA, beingbleddryby the‘supposes’of lawyers?

Thesearebut thebeginningsof theflaws in theUSFTA. Thefreetradeideologyhasfailed repeatedlyand
conspicuouslyinmanyeconomiesaroundtheworld, asmeasuredby therealwealthof citizens.It
succeedsin enrichingcorporatestockholdersanddirectors,but thegreaterrich-poorgapcreatedleads
onlyto socialdecay,instability, andreducedqualityof life for eventhewell-insulatedrich.
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I simultaneouslydemandandbegof you to considertheinterestsof all Australians,andnot justsome
possiblebenefitto somebusinesses.If everyou enteredpolitical life to beof someserviceto your
community,blockthis agreementandyou mayconsideryourselvesatleastpartlysuccessful.

RespectfullyYours,

Liam Cranley
Ivanhoe,Melbourne.
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